
Jeffery K. Patterson, Chief Executive Officer, Cuyahoga Metropolitan Housing Authority 

CMHA provides reasonable accommodations to persons with disabilities. 
If you need an accommodation, including auxiliary aids and/or services, please contact 

CMHA’s Section 504/ADA Coordinator at 216-348-5000 (voice) or 1-800-750-0750 (Ohio Relay Service). 

P UR C H AS I N G  

T - 216-271-3087 
F - 216-432-5907 

8120 Kinsman Road 
Cleveland, OH  44104 

May 23, 2023 

Dear Vendor Colleague: 

CMHA is committed to building and supporting an organization that demonstrates honesty, 
integrity, ethics, and best practices.  In an effort to strengthen this commitment, we had established 
a compliance program and strengthened our Conflict of Interest policies and procedures.  These 
steps are our attempt to offer guidance for the complex legal and business issues we face every 
day and to provide the overall principles for our system.  The standards outlined apply to all our 
vendors, suppliers and affiliate colleagues. 

Please direct your attention to the Ethics in the contracting section of the Purchasing Policy 
available on the CMHA website www.cmha.net  under the Purchasing tab.  You can see the policy 
clearly prohibits CMHA employees and their immediate family members from receiving gifts or any 
other consideration of value (greater than $25) from a person or organization that does business 
or may want to do business with our organization or its affiliates. 

For the purpose of this policy, vendors “immediate family member” means the vendors spouse, 
parent (including a stepparent), child, grandparent, grandchild, brother or sister, whether related as 
a full blood relative or as a “half” or “step” relative, such as a half-brother or a stepchild.  “Household 
member” means any person related by blood or marriage and residing in the same household as 
the vendor. 

If any of the above individuals are found to have a potential or actual conflict of interest, it must be 
disclosed using the CMHA Vendor Conflict of Interest Disclosure form. 

Furthermore, vendors will be required to submit Conflict of Interest disclosure forms to CMHA as a 
part of the purchasing process. 

If you have any questions or would like to discuss the Conflict of Interest standard, please do not 
hesitate to contact me. 

Thank You, 

Ed Oliveras C.P.M. 
Director of Purchasing 
Cuyahoga Metropolitan Housing Authority 
Purchasing Department 
8120 Kinsman Road, 3rd Floor 
Cleveland, Ohio  44104 

E-mail: oliverase@cmha.net
(216) 271-3087 Office

http://www.cmha.net/






Form PD-3 

CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE 

Business Name: Solicitation No.: 

Name:  Date: 

Title: Phone:  

Street Address: 

City: State: Zip: 

A conflict of interest exists when the business’s financial, personal, or business affairs have the potential 
(directly or indirectly) to influence the business’s judgment or compromise their ability to carry out the 
responsibilities of a contract or could otherwise be detrimental to CMHA’s integrity. 

For purposes of this Questionnaire, “you” means the responding Business, its owners, partners (if the 
business is a partnership), members (if the business is a limited liability corporation), principals, and other 
high-level individuals with authority to bind the Business.    

For purposes of this Questionnaire, “immediate family member” means: significant others, parents 
(including in-laws), children (including in-laws), grandparents (including in-laws), grandchildren (including 
in-laws), siblings (including in-laws), whether related by full blood or as a “half” or “step” relative, such 
as, for example, a half-brother or a stepchild.  “Household member” means any person related by blood or 
marriage and residing in the same household as you. 

Question/Statement Yes No 

1 Have you received and reviewed CMHA’s Purchasing Policy, including its 
Ethics in Public Contracting section? 

2 Are you, any of your immediate family members, or any of your household 
members employed by CMHA?  

3 
Do you, any of your immediate family members, or household members 
have a financial interest in any business or organization that conducts 
business with CMHA? 

4 
Do you, any of your immediate family members, or household members 
own any property for which CMHA provides housing choice vouchers 
through the Housing Choice Voucher Program? 

5 Are you aware of any other actual, apparent, or potential conflicts of 
interest as defined by CMHA’s Purchasing Policy? 

If you answered “Yes” to Questions 2, 3, 4, or 5, please explain (attach additional pages if needed): 

Rev. 04/21/2022



Form PD-3 

I have received, reviewed, understood, and agreed to the Vendor Conflict of Interest procedures 
and have reported any and all actual, apparent, or potential conflicts of which we are aware. I 
examined this Conflict of Interest Questionnaire and my foregoing answers are, to the best of 
my knowledge, true and complete.  I understand that knowingly providing false or misleading 
information will result in referral to the proper authorities for further investigation and can lead 
to sanctions, including CMHA contract termination.   

Printed Name: Date: 

Signature:  

Rev. 04/21/2022
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